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Dear Mick,

Thank you for your letter of 27 October regarding tree felling within the bird breeding
season, and the release of gamebirds and their impact on ecosystems and protected sites.

The issuing of a felling licence does not permit a breach or negate the need to comply with
other related or subsequent legislation. Felling should be undertaken in line with all legal
obligations and should also adhere to good practice guidelines provided by NRW. NRW
have recently piloted long-term management plans with land managers, which incorporate
requirements to ensure the appropriate management of habitats and species. Welsh
Government will continue to consider with NRW, whether further legislative changes are
needed.

Any suspected breach of wildlife law should be reported to a police wildlife crime officer. It
would be useful if you could ensure your society’s members are aware of this situation.

Regarding the release of gamebirds, the recent Judicial Review (JR) in England between
Wild Justice and the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)
has highlighted many of the issues you have raised. Now that this has concluded | am
currently considering the implications of the recently announced outcome for Wales and will
be outlining the approach we will be taking in Wales shortly.

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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| am keen to ensure that the approach we take is the right one for Wales and proportionate
to the effects of the gamebird regime on protected sites and the wider landscape.

Yours Sincerely
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